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Gekopieerd uit de bestandscatalogus Early microscopes:

Compound and simple microscope

circa 1800

signed: A. & J. van Laun Amsterdam


A wooden case (13x34x42) contains this brass microscope and its accessories. The optical tube contains an eyepiece (containing three lenses, the middle one of slightly greenish glass), field lens and objective. The tube consists of two halves that slide into each other. Focusing by drawing out the pillar that carries the arm with the optical tube. Fine-focusing by moving the stage up or down. The circular stage has three lobes with holes for fastening accessories. 

The accessories comprise: 6 objectives (numbered 2-6; one unnumbered, two of which lack their lenses), 2 simple lenses, spring stage, condenser, swivelling three-aperture stage (with a glass, a black, and a white stage insert), stage forceps, live-box, hand magnifier, 2 glass stage inserts, black/white stage insert, additional eyepiece (also consisting of three lenses, the lowest of which is of greenish glass), brass container for glass tube, glass tube, rectangular frame for confining small animals, in-between-ring to mount the simple lenses to the tube, stage-insert with a metal ring (to hold circular specimens) in the middle of the top-end, lieberkuhn-objective mounted in a tube that fastens to the body tube, [magnifier in wooden mount]. 

With this instrument also belongs a microscope lamp after Swaving, consisting of a tube with two lenses, at one end of which a candle burns. 

The lieberkuhn-objective and the stage-insert for circular specimens fit together.

The rectangular frame for confining small animals was first described and illustrated by George Adams in his Micrographia Illustrata (London, 1746), pp. 42-46. It was a device to hold the animals whilst studying the flow of blood through their skin, tails or the membranes surrounding their entrails. 

Collection Dr W.H. van Seters.

